
From: Alvarez, Monica
To: Hwang, Jin
Subject: Hollywood Center Project WSA - WO REQUEST.xls
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:38:11 AM
Attachments: Hollywood Center Project WSA - WO REQUEST.xls

Please use UDA15 starting tomorrow.
Thanks,
Monica

mailto:Monica.Alvarez@ladwp.com
mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com
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		Request for a Work Order Number

				Performing ORG Code#				Date of Request

		1		42310				2		9/12/18

				Charge Start Date						Estimated Completion Date

		3		9/12/18				4		3/12/19

				Job Number/Functional Item						Parent Work Order

		5		10024 / 305-1000				6		TBB90

				Location of Work						Contact /Project Mngr (Your Info)

		7		JFB				8		Name		Jin Hwang

										Phone Number		213-367-4845

				Optional		Total Cost Estimate

		9		$

										Long Description of Job**

		10		Short Description*				11		Water Supply Assessment for the Hollywood Center Project to determine whether the Project's water need falls within the scope of the Urban Water Management Plan's projected increase in citywide water demands.

				WSA- Hollywood Center Project

				* For Short Description exemplar see the "Example Short Description" sheet.

				** For Long Description exemplar see the "Example Long Description" sheet.

				New Work Order #						UDA15

				PLEASE NOTE: The REQUESTOR should fill in the sections shaded in yellow with as much detail as possible. The form should then be emailed to the MA suporting your group.						PLEASE NOTE: The MA will fill in section shaded in green with the new work order #. The MA will email you newly created number.

		Thank you very much
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